

This small slab was triggered by a skier near Mt Blackmore in the northern Gallatin Range on Sunday 2/22/15. Although small, this type of slide can be dangerous, especially if triggered in steep, high consequence terrain. Photo K. Lalli

Advisory Region Northern Gallatin

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Feb 24, 2015GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Mon Feb

## 23, 2015

Northern Gallatin, 2015-02-22